Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lawrence Chen <lawrence.chen@foodgears.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 10:10 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Esther Liew (FGSG) ; John Ong (FGSG) ; Sebastian Teow (FGSG) ; Ong Chee Guan
(Bok Hung)

Subject: Foodgears SG - Traffic Accident YQ452T & GBJ6467X at 12 Fishery Port Road on
5-10-19

Attachments: Traffic Accident YQ452T & GBJ6467X at 12 Fishery Port Road on 5-10-19 (Loss

adjuster LKK Autoconsultant letter @ 31-10-19).pdf

Dear Ms Chew

We spoken over the phone this morning that we had received your letter
S9IMO24TO/CC4/ASM19019065/Epbs3 of 31 Oct 31 which received on 8 Nov 2019. We will
investigate on the case and response to you once have all the information.

Aside
Ong Chee Guan — AS per our Whatapps today, please provide all the document as stated in the
attached letter to us. Thanks

Best regards

® | Lawrence Chen
Manager — Human Resource, Food Safety & IT

Foodgears Singapore Pte Ltd.
Tel: +65 6351 8889 | Mobile: +65 9816 0028 | Direct: +65 6351 8898 | Fax: +65 6351 8888
Gears 6 Chin Bee Avenue | #10-06 Sharikat National Building | Singapore 619930
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